Lena Bonner

-
From: Brennan Meagher
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Lena Bonner; Natasha L. McFarley, Mayor Johnson
Subject: Special Called Meeting

Ms. Bonner,

Mayor Johnson would like to schedule a special called meeting for Tuesday, October 29 at 12:30,
following the conclusion of the legal meeting. The topic would be an update to the Commission regarding
Augusta-Richmond County’s Hurricane Helene recovery efforts. Attorney Plunkett has notified Mayor
Johnson that there is a light legal agenda. Therefore, this meeting shouldn’t impede on the legal meeting.

Thank you for your assistance.

Brennan Meagher, MPA MPH
Communications and Community Liaison
Augusta, GA Government

Office of the Mayor
535 Telfair St Bldg 2000 | Augusta, GA 30901 | www.augustaga.gov
Office (706) 821-1833 | Cell (706) 993-7961

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any errors.

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in wriling. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of ihe author and do not necessarily represent
those of the Cily of Augusta. E-mail ransmissions cannot be guaranteed 1o be secure or error-free as information could be intercepled, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplele, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of lhe e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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PUBLIC NOTICE

NEWS MEDIA
October 23 2024

The Augusta Commission
Will hold a Special Called Meeting

Tue-:s_day, October 29, 2024
12:30 P.M.

Lee N. Beard Commission Meeting Chamber

Second Floor Municipal Building
535 Telfair Street
Augusta, Georgia

PURPOSE: Mayoral update to the Commission regarding
Augusta-Richmond County’s Hurricane Helene recovery

efforts.

Honorable Garnett Johnson, Mayor

Ms. Lena J. Bonner, Clerk of Commission




